From: Jonah Zeiger <Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 8:53 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Invitation to attend Revel, Arts Alliance of Illinois gala

Steve,

| am following up to let you know that on Monday evening (5/14), | attended Revel, the Arts
Alliance of lllinois gala at Ramova Theatre in my official capacity at the invitation of Jason
Lesniewicz of Choose Chicago, one of the event's sponsors.

Thank you,

Jonah

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jonah Zeiger <Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 5:06:30 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Invitation to attend Revel, Arts Alliance of Illinois gala

Hi Steve,


https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org

[ have been invited to attend Revel, the Arts Alliance of Illinois gala at the Ramova Theatre on
Monday, May 13. I've been invited by Jason Lesniewicz of Choose Chicago, one of the events
sponsors. I will attend in my official capacity.

[ will follow up with a recap within 10 days of the event. Please let me know if you have need any
additional information.

Best,

Jonah

Jonah Zeiger (he/him)
Deputy Commissioner, Chicago Film Office

Chicago Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events
78 E Washington St, Chicago, IL 60602
Office: (312) 744-6687

[chicagofilmoffice.us]ChicagoFilmOffice.us



